
TO:  James L. App, City Manager 

FROM:  Jim Throop, Administrative Services Director 

SUBJECT: Public Financing Authority (the “Authority”) approval of the issuance of tax 
allocation bonds from the Redevelopment Agency 

DATE:  July 7, 2009 

NEEDS: Consider authorizing the purchase of Tax Allocation Bonds from the Redevelopment 
Agency, approving related documents and authorizing official actions 

FACTS: 1. The issuance of Redevelopment Agency Tax Allocation Bonds involves the City 
Council, Public Financing Authority and the Redevelopment Agency.  

2. The detailed information regarding this financing is addressed in the staff report 
being presented to the Redevelopment Agency. 

3. The Public Financing Authority, which consists of the City and the 
Redevelopment Agency, is a separate legal entity created to facilitate the issuance 
of the tax allocation bonds and their sale to the bond underwriter.   The PFA was 
created in connection with prior Agency bond issuances. 

ANALYSIS & 
CONCLUSION: The Public Financing Authority will facilitate the bond sale on behalf of the 

Redevelopment Agency, and will make debt service payments with Agency tax 
increment funds.  

FISCAL
IMPACT: The Authority serves as a conduit to the Agency and will make debt service 

payments to the bond trustee from funds received by the Agency. 

OPTIONS: A. Adopt Resolution No. 09-xxx, approving the issuance by the Redevelopment 
Agency of the City of El Paso de Robles of its 2009 tax allocation refunding bonds 
and taxable tax allocation bonds and making certain determinations in 
connection therewith; or 

B. Amend, modify, or reject the option above. 

Enclosures: 

Attachment A – Public Financing Authority Resolution related to Agency issuance of tax allocation 
bonds 
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Effective Date
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